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From: Studentwire

Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2016 8:42 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for December 6 - Holiday Party, Course Evaluations, 

Bookstore News, and more ...

 

  
    
 

TODAY:  Annual Holiday Party  
President Green will be hosting the Annual Holiday Party for all 

students today from 5 pm to 6:30 pm in the Thurgood Marshall 

Living Learning Center Dining Hall.   

Read More 

  

 

 

Course Evaluations: Let your voice be heard!   
Don’t miss the chance to provide feedback on the course(s) you took 

this semester!  Please check your Lincoln email for information to 

complete the course evaluations TODAY! 
Contact: Nancy Smith 

 

Bookstore  
Sell your books or return your rentals at the Bookstore from 8:30 am 

to 4:30 pm on December 7 and 8.    
Contact: Sue Reed 

Read More 

 

Safety Tips 
The holiday season is a time when busy people can become 

vulnerable and careless to theft and other crimes. Public Safety offers 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Student%20Holiday%20Party.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Sell%20your%20Books.pdf
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tips to increase your awareness and to prepare you for the holiday 

season. 
Contact: Ruth Evans 

Read More 
 

Winter Break Closing Procedure Checklist 
The winter break checklist can be found below.  
Contact: Dr. Lenetta Lee 

Read More 
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